
Homedale Elementary School Memo   
 
To:  Homedale Board of Trustees, Superintendent Rob Sauer 
From:  Terri Vasquez, Principal  
Date:  June 11, 2020 
Re:  Report to Board of Trustees 

 
 
 
BIKES FOR BOOKS: Silver City Masonic Lodge #13 donated eight (8) bikes to be given away to students 
who read books between March and May.  Even though we were on a soft closure, we continued the 
competition.  Students had to complete a 21-day reading challenge each month and could earn 3 tickets 
per month. 
 
 
                     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                 Jace Harkins – 1st Grade             Evelyn Sherrill – 1st Grade 
Anthony Bailey  
– Kindergarten 
 
 
                           
                           Camryn Poage - Kindergarten 
 
          
 
 
 
                       Jordan Williamson – 2nd Grade           Hunter Bell – 3rd Grade 
 
 
 
Eric Quezada – 2nd Grade 
 
          
 
Upcoming: 
Aug 5-6  Registration 
Aug 18  First day for teachers  
Aug 20  Open House 
Aug 24  First day of school                  Charlotte Marston – 3rd Grade          Wade Ingram – 4th Grade      
 



DRIVE BY GOODBYE:  The teachers lined up in front of the school on May 27th so students and families 
could drive by and wave goodbye.  There was a continuous line for 45 minutes. What a great turnout 
and nice way to close this crazy year. 
 
 
                                                                    
 


